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Florida Department of Transportation

RICK SCOTT 1000 NW 111 Avenue JIM BOXOLD
GONERNOR Miami, Florida 33172-5800 SECRETARY

November 17, 2015

Mr. Norman Whitaker, Director
Key West Transit

627 Palm Avenue

Key West, FL 33040

RE: Approval - 2015 Transit Development Plan (2015-2024) Annual Update

Dear Mr. Whitaker:

The Department has completed the review of the submitted draft KWT 2015 Transit
Development Plan Annual Update covering the ten year period 2015-2024. This annual
TDP review process is described in Rule 14-73, Florida Administrative Code and
required by Florida Statute in order for Key West Transit to receive State Transit Block

Grant funding.

The 2015 KWT TDP Annual Update is in compliance with the Rule and approved.
If you have any questions, feel free to contact me at 305 470-5255.

Sincerely, Q@ﬂjmﬂd %MZ/W

Raymond Freeman
District Transit Programs Administrator

Cc:  Aileen Boucle, Florida Department of Transportation
Dionne Richardson, Florida Department of Transportation
Carolyn Haia, KWT
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